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From: odisy@pse.com.ph (odisy@pse.com.ph) 
To: odisy@pse.com.ph; 
Date: Tue, July 13,201 0 1 :22:58 AM 
Cc: 
Subject: ODiSy - Disclosure Status 

Dear SirIMadam: 

We would like to inform you that as of JUL 12, 2010 10:22:58 AM today, 

Reference Number: WLIST~2010000010392 
Company Name: Basic Energy Corporation 
Disclosure Subject: Top 100 Stockholders as of June 30,20 10 
Status: APPROVED 

Should you need further assistance, please e-mail us at odisy@pse.com.ph. 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the named addressee. If you are 
not the 
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender 
immediately 
by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. 

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, 
corrupted, 
lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept 
liability for 
any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. 

If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. 

Philippine Stock Exchange, Inc. 
PSE Center, One Exchange Road 
Ortigas Center, Pasig City. 
Philippines 1600 
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',@c BASIC ENERGY 
C $ c o ~ P o R T I ~ ~  a 

July 9, 2010 

THE DISCLOSURE DEPARTMENT 
4lF The Philippine Stock Exchange, Inc. 
PSE Centre, Exchange Road, Ortigas Center 
Pasig City 

Attention : MS. JANET A. ENCARNACION 
Head, Disclosure Department 

........................................... 

Gentlemen: 

We are furnishing you a copy of the Top 100 Stockholders for the 2"d Quarter 

ending June 30, 2010 as submitted to the Securities & Exchange Commission. 

Very truly yours, 

7F Basic Petroleum Building, 104 Carlos Palanca, Jr. Street, Legaspi Village, Makati City 1229, Philippines 

+ (632) 8178596 or 98 @ + (632) 8170191 www.basicenergy.ph 



SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
SEC FORM 17-C 

CURRENT REPORT UNDER SECTION 17 
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE 

July 9, 2010 
Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported). 
SEC Identification Number 36359 3. BIR Tax Identification No. 000-438-702-000 

BASIC ENERGY CORPORATION 
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter 

Philippines 6. 
Province, country or other jurisdiction Industry Classification Code 
7th ~ loors ,  Basic Petroleum Blda., C. Palanca St. 1229 

Leqaspi Villaqe, Makati City 
Address of principal office 

81 7-8596 & 98 
Registrant's telephone number, including area code 

Not Applicable 
Former name or former address, if changed since last report. 
Securities registered pursuant to Sections 4 and 8 of the RSA 

Number of Shares of Common Stock 
Title of Each Class outs tan din^ and Amount of Debt Outstanding 
Common Shares 2,410,675,330 
Listed with PSE 2,410,227,273 

11. Indicate the item numbers reported herein: Item 9 

Top 100 Stockholders for the 2"* Quarter ending June 30, 2010 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Regulations Code, the Registrant has duly caused 
this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized. 

BASIC ENERG CORPORATION 
Re X trant , 

July 9, 2010 
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! topn~ cutoffdate stkhldrnum natc 
100 0613012010 00001 75606 PH 
100 06/30/2010 0000216 120 PH 
100 0613012010 0000216880 PH 
100 06130/2010 0000165348 PH 
100 06/30/2010 0000165969 PH 
100 06/30/2010 0000178513 PH 
100 06/30/2010 00001 75066 PH 
100 06/30/2010 0000174180 PH 
100 06/30/2010 00001 75605 OA 
100 06/30/2010 0000179569 PH 
100 0613012010 0000203690 PH 
100 06/30/2010 0000179874 PH 
100 06/30/2010 0000174174 PH 
100 06/30/2010 00001 79885 PH 
100 06/30/2010 0000179804 PH 
100 06/30/2010 0000165980 PH 
100 0613012010 0000171512 PH 
100 0613012010 0000165885 PH 
100 06/30/2010 00001 74029 PH 
100 06/3012010 0000171545 PH 
100 06/30/2010 00001 75849 PH 
100 06/30/2010 00001 741 78 PH 
100 06/30/2010 00001 70424 PH 
100 06/30/2010 0000203689 PH 
100 06130/2010 00001 80039 PH 
100 0613012010 00001 79567 PH 
100 06130/2010 0000167589 PH 
100 06130/2010 0000178044 PH 
100 06130120 10 00001 66347 PH 
100 0613012010 00001 681 10 PH 
100 06/30/2010 00001 77209 PH 
100 0613012010 0000216878 PH 
100 06/30/2010 0000216874 PH 

I totshares nameaddr 
1770378224 PCD NOMINEE CORPORATION (FILIPINO) 

60000000 TAN, SHIRLEY 
50000000 SR CAPITAL HOLDINGS, INC. 
49944248 BA SECURITIES, INC. 
25736744 CHRISTODEL PHILS., INC. 
24822276 TAN, ISIDOR0 OCAMPO 
20989439 PHASES REALTORS INC. 
20745757 NORTHWEST TRADERS CORPORATION 
17396167 PCD NOMINEE CORPORATION 
10013225 VENECIA JR., JOSE C. DE 
10000000 UY, SAMUEL 
9075833 VENECIA, JOSE MA. L. DE 
8708890 NORTHWEST INVESTORS, INC. 
8363333 VENECIA, MARK ANTHONY L. DE 
81 10000 VENECIA, OSCAR C. DE 
8000000 CHUA CHIACO, ERNEST0 
7200000 JLV HOLDINGS, INC. 
5512409 CHAN MAN CHUAN, JOSE 
5070000 MDV HOLDINGS, INC. 
4550000 KHO GlOK EN 
4408523 RODRIGUEZ, HORAClO 
4177025 NORTHWEST SECURITIES, INC. 
4000000 GABALDON, WILLIAM T. 
3750000 TAN, JAN SHARON GAISANO 
3678878 YAU, ESTEBAN 
3610000 VENECIA, SALVACION DE 
3583525 DAVID GO SECURITIES CORP. 
3380000 SY, PACITA L. 
3149221 CHUA, CHRISTINE 
3019498 EAST WEST COMMODITIES, INC. 
2658257 SY SR., HENRY 
2500000 LISTA, JENNETTE J. 
2500000 GO, MARC0 



BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000203688 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000216875 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000216876 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000163375 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000174809 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000179895 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000167405 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000217044 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000178534 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000178470 PH 
BCI 100 06130/2010 0000174215 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000177273 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000168534 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000174455 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000173379 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000217209 CH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000167710 PH 
BCI 100 06130/2010 0000163854 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000165682 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000168402 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000167836 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000183806 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000197078 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000175372 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000216877 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000170417 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000174255 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000165987 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000165681 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000170131 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000178243 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000176736 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000165954 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000173489 PH 

2500000 CHUA, VICKY 
2500000 PO, ARCHIVALD 
2500000 CASTANEDA, RENATO 
2184328 AGRI-TECH MANAGEMENT HOLDINGS 
2025824 PAlC SECURITIES CORPORATION 
2000000 W, ALFONSO C. 
2000000 CHUA, FRANCIS 
2000000 AGUILAR, ALVIN A. 
1940398 TANCHAN, SANTIAGO 
1850735 TY, A.N. 
1787458 NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE 
1650000 SANGALANG, JOSE D. 
1625329 FORTUNE SECURITIES INC. 
1602391 ONG, JOSEPH D. 
1554121 MORILLO, ALBERTO P. 
1500000 LIM, ROSENDO 
1363249 DUCA, VICTORIA 
1353080 AQUATIC RANCH DEVELOPMENT CORP 
1323888 CUALOPING SECURITIES CORP. 
1317969 F. YAP SECURITIES, INC. 
1279962 DUCA, VICTORIA 
1262676 DAVID GO SEC. CORP. 
1262500 DY, KOC GUAN TIU 
1250000 PE, FAUSTINO 
1250000 TY, ROBERT 
1247012 GOTHONG, BETTY 
1185000 NG, RICARDO 
1174035 CHUA, CONRAD0 S. 
1170000 CHUNG GUAT TlOC 
11 14626 G & L SECURITIES COMPANY, INC. 
1104554 TANCHAN JR., SANTIAGO J. 
1100000 RIVERO, RAMON R. 
1093307 CHIU, RAMON L. 
1086571 MENDOZA, ALBERTO 
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BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000175856 PH 
BCI 100 06/3012010 0000166597 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000174556 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000203695 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000168500 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000178187 PH 
BCI I00 06/30/2010 0000170436 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000166003 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000171037 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000178265 PH 
BCI 100 06/3012010 0000169790 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000196970 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000177768 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000165361 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000178129 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000177585 PH 
BCI 100 06/30/2010 0000172947 PH 

1071595 ROSARIO, ALBERT DEL 
1050000 DY, SOPHIA 
1047453 MOUNT PEAK SECURITIES, INC. 
1032819 SAN JOSE, AURORA V. 
1025246 EBC SECURITIES CORPORATION 
101 0403 YEE, JUANITO L. 
1000000 PRECILLA, GEORGE G. PRECILLA &/OR REBECCA T. 
1000000 SY, PACITA 
1000000 TAN, DOUGLAS 
982907 SF PASS INTERNATIONAL 
980000 LIM, JORGE G. 
962893 GO, DAVID C. 
962497 CHING, CYNTHIA D. 
915016 YAN, LUClO 
908073 CHAM, ALLEN 
908050 YOUNG, GEORGE K. 
907157 R. S. LIM & COMPANY, INC. 
895000 CRUZ, BENITO DE LA 
880005 OLIVA, DULCE MARIA S. 
880000 MAGNO, JOSE 
872617 FLOIRENDO, ANTONIO 0. 
867702 TAN, FRANCISCO 
850000 GOCHANGCO, ALBERT0 
837609 CHUA, CONRAD0 
837268 IMPERIAL, DE GUZMAN, ABALOS 
836348 TANSENGCO & COMPANY, INC. 
783374 GOTHONG, BREZILDA 
750513 YAP, MARIO 
750000 SY, VICTOR GAN 
744863 BASIC DIVERSIFIED INDUSTRIAL 
737469 TANCHAN, CONSTANTINE 
734076 SIAO, VICENTE 
722308 LOCSIN, JOSE E. 





Security ED: BSCOOOOOOOOO Security Name: BASIC ENERGY CORPORATION 

Transfer Aeent: RCBCTAOOOOO Transfer Agent Name: RCBC TRANSFER AGENT 
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